
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Needs Survey

Richard,

I will give Michelle a call today regarding KWA and Flint's interest. I will fax her the letter as needed and will offer her an approximate capacity number (approx. 20 – 25 MGD) that the city is considering to "buy-in" on.

MFP

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:37 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Needs Survey

Do you want to call Michelle and discuss the letter you have and the knowledge you possess about the situation? Or maybe we should fax the letter you have and a statement (couple of sentences) describing the situation and ask if it will suffice? What do you think. I can call her as well. The good news is we have another week to complete this task if we need it.

From: Michelle Lee [<mailto:Michelle.Lee@cadmusgroup.com>]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:27 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Linda Hills
Subject: RE: Flint Needs Survey

Richard-

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner. We can unlump the cost of the KWA project for the 2 systems if you can provide us with documentation of commitment by the City of Flint. The last e-mail regarding Genesee County indicated the City of Flint was still unsure of buying into the KWA project and still working with the City of Detroit to purchase water.

If you can get us additional documentation indicating commitment by the City of Flint by Tuesday (May 29th), we can unlump this project.

Thank You,
Michelle Lee
The Cadmus Group, Inc.
2620 Colonial Drive, Ste. A
Helena, MT 59601
(406) 457-5225
michelle.lee@cadmusgroup.com

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [<mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 3:49 PM
To: Linda Hills; Michelle Lee
Subject: Flint Needs Survey

What happened to the decision to split or unlump the cost of the Karagodi Water Authority to assign proportionate costs to Flint as well as Genesee County? I didn't see a project on the Flint survey for this project. I guess I wasn't clear how that was going to be resolved.